

MRI Workspeed

Tenant's Guide to Workspeed

April 2017

©2017 MRI Software, LLC. Any unauthorized use or reproduction of this documentation is strictly prohibited. All rights reserved.

iMPACT!, ForeSight, LeaseFlow, ViewPoint, Access 24/7, JobCost, Prospect Connect, Resident Connect, Tenant Connect, Plato, Enterprise Ledger, Commercial Tenant Portal, Cougar, CRE Manager, Market Connect, Management Reports, Inc., MRI Management Reports International, and MRI are trademarks of MRI Software LLC. Workspeed Notify is powered by MIR3. This list is not a comprehensive list of all MRI trademarks. The absence of a product name, logo, or slogan from this list does not constitute a waiver of MRI's trademark or other intellectual property rights concerning that product name, logo, or slogan.

The following are either registered trademarks or trademarks of their owning companies in the United States and/or other countries:

Microsoft, Windows, Internet Explorer, SQL Server, Excel, Word, Active Directory Federation Services, Active Directory, Azure, Visual FoxPro: Microsoft Corporation; Adobe, Acrobat, Acrobat Reader, Adobe PDF: Adobe Systems, Inc.; Android, Chrome, Google Analytics: Google, Inc.; Firefox: Mozilla Foundation; iPhone, iPod, Mac, Safari: Apple, Inc.; AvidXchange: AvidXchange, Inc.; Blue Moon Software: Blue Moon Software, Inc.; C•CURE: Tyco International Ltd. and its respective companies; CBC: CBC Credit Services, Inc.; Citrix: Citrix Systems, Inc.; ClickPay: NovelPay LLC; craigslist: craigslist, Inc.; CreditRetriever: TransUnion, LLC; dBase: dBase, LLC; DocuSign: DocuSign, Inc.; Elasticsearch: Elasticsearch BV; First Advantage, LexisNexis, Resident Data: First Advantage Corporation; IDAutomation: IDAutomation.com, Inc.; Jenark, SafeRent: CoreLogic, Inc.; NACHA – The Electronic Payments Association: National Automated Clearing House Association; MagTek, MICRImage: MagTek, Inc.; OANDA: OANDA Corporation; Okta: Okta, Inc.; Panini, Vision X: Panini SpA; ProfitStars: Jack Henry & Associates, Inc.; Quickbooks, Quicken: Intuit, Inc.; RentPayment: YapStone, Inc.; Salesforce: salesforce.com, inc.; Tableau: Tableau Software; WinZip: WinZip International, LLC; Yardi Resident Screening: Yardi Systems; YieldStar: RealPage, Inc.

All rights reserved to the respective owners.

Every released version of MRI products gets its own release notes. However, guides are only updated when changes have been made to product features that require changes to documentation. If there is no guide specific to your version, use the most recent corresponding document (which may refer to an earlier version of the software).

Table of Contents

Chapter 1	Welcome to Workspeed	4
-	Your Property's Workspeed Login Page	4
Chapter 2	Accessing Workspeed	
	Workspeed System Requirements	
	Signing In to the Workspeed System	
Chapter 3	Using Workspeed	6
•	Creating a Service Request	6
	Creating Shared Resource Requests	7
	Finding Requests and Checking Status	8
	Viewing All Requests	
	Viewing My Requests	9
	Searching for Service Requests	9
	Completing My To Dos	. 10
	Generating Reports	. 10
	Adding Visitors	
	Updating Visitor Requests	. 13
Chapter 4	Managing Workspeed Information	15
•	Updating My Profile	
	Contact Information	. 15
	Sign In Preferences	. 15
	My EAP	. 15
	My Shortcuts	. 16
	Notification Preferences	. 16
	Viewing Tenant Communications	. 16
	Adding New Users	. 17
	Finding Additional Help	. 18

Welcome to Workspeed

Congratulations! You now have the ability to quickly and easily initiate and track all your service and maintenance requests via your web browser.

Workspeed increases Property Management efficiency and provides tenants with faster request fulfillment. Workspeed also offers accurate request tracking and reporting capabilities for accessing historical and billing information on completed requests.

Your Property's Workspeed Login Page

Some properties have a custom login page. If your property has a custom login page, it may be listed here. If you have questions regarding your login page, contact your property manager.

http://____.workspeed.com

Workspeed System Requirements

To see Workspeed system requirements, visit the <u>Technical Requirements</u> page in the Workspeed product.

Signing In to the Workspeed System

Follow the steps below to sign in to Workspeed:

- 1. Launch your browser.
- 2. Access the **Workspeed Login** page using one of the following 3 methods:
 - Enter your property's Workspeed web address that you received in the Welcome to Workspeed email with your user name and password.
 - Type https://secure.workspeed.com in your browser address bar.
 - Click the link in your Welcome To Workspeed email. Enter your user name and password in the **Sign On** section.
- 3. Click **SIGN IN** or press the **Enter** key. This will take you to the **Workspeed Home** page (Figure 1).

HOME	SERVICE REQUEST	SECURITY	VENDOR	AMENITIES	REPORTS	INSURANCE	ADMIN	
Home/M	ly To Do's							
My Short	cuts	TO DO						1
→ <u>SR - Cr</u> → <u>AM - Lin</u>	eate Service request iks	My To [)o's					# of Requests
Announo	ements	Authorize		lated requests				1
• <u>Beginnir</u> • <u>Tenant</u>	ng of the Title # Anns		Approve Request Estimate					2
• Furnitur More Ar	e Listing inouncements		quest Information	<mark>ition</mark> mation about requ	est			1
Documen	its		o COI Request and to COI Re					2
10.000	Sector Se							

Figure 1. The Workspeed Home Page

Using Workspeed

Creating a Service Request

1. From the **Main Menu Bar**, select **SERVICE REQUEST > CREATE SR** to go to the **Select Type** step (Figure 2).

CREATE SERVICE RE	QUEST	Step: Select Type
Select Service	Request Type	
Repair	Lighting	\rightarrow Repair or replacement of lighting fixtures
Temperature	Plumbing	→ Repair of plumbing or plumbing fixtures
Shared resource	Electrical-Power	→ Repair or adjustments of electrical parts
Cleaning	Equipment	→ Install or repair of building equipment
Security	Elevator	→ Repair elevator or elevator equipment
Additional Services	Maintenance	→ General repair and maintenance requests
	Leak	

Figure 2. The Service Request Tab and Select Type Step

- 2. Select a service request category.
- 3. Select the service request type that best fits your need. This takes you to the **Enter Info** step.
- 4. Enter a brief description of the work requested in the **Brief Description** field.
- 5. If your company has divisions, select the appropriate division from the **Divisions** drop-down menu *(optional)*. If you choose a division, the appropriate value for the **Cost Centers** field will automatically populate.
- 6. The location will default to you or your company's location. You can adjust this location as needed by selecting from the available options in the various drop-down menus.
- 7. Enter additional details about the location in the **Location Details** field and a contact name in the **Upon Arrival Ask For** field (*optional*).
- 8. Provide supporting documentation by clicking the **Add More Documents** link in the **Related Documents** section (*optional*).
- 9. Click **CONTINUE** to confirm the information.
- 10. Review the request information then select one of the following:
 - Click SUBMIT to submit the request. When the request is submitted, you will see a "Please Wait" message blinking in the Status area while the request is generated. You will then receive a message that says "New Confirmed ID #." This is the Service Request Identification number (SR ID#) you can use to find requests and to check the status of a request. For more information on this, see Finding Requests and Checking Status.

- Click the Edit Section link to return to the Create Service Request page so you can edit the request details.
- Click **CANCEL REQUEST** to cancel the request and return to the **Select Type** page.

Creating Shared Resource Requests

Workspeed lets you make reservation requests for shared resources, such as freight elevators and conference centers. To create a shared resource request, follow these steps:

- 1. Select a resource from the **Amenities** drop-down menu. This will take you to the **Schedule Shared Resource** page.
 - or

On the **Create SR** tab, click the **SERVICE REQUEST** menu.

- a. Select Shared Resources as the service request type.
- b. Choose a resource. This will take you to the **Enter Info** page for the Schedule Shared Resource process.
- 2. If your company has divisions, select the appropriate division from the **Divisions** drop-down menu (*optional*). If you choose a Division, the appropriate value for the **Cost Centers** field will automatically populate.
- 3. Choose which resource you would like to reserve from the **Select Shared resource** drop-down list.
- 4. Enter a description in the **Reason for Reservation** field.
- 5. Place your cursor in the **Date of First Reservation** field and use the calendar to select a date, or enter the date as **MM/DD/YYYY**.
- 6. Click **SUBMIT** to go to the **Shared Resource Calendar** page (Figure 3).

_	rved —		-		Reservation		
< Previous Week	Sun 4/23	Mon 4/24	Tue	Wed 4/26	Thu 4/27	Fri 4/28	Sat 4/29
12:00-12:30a		4/24	4/25	4/20	4/2/	4/28	4/29
12:30-1:00a	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
11:00-11:30p	0					0	0
11:30-12:00a							
< Previous Week							Next Week >

Figure 3. The Shared Resource Calendar Page

7. Select the boxes that correspond to the dates and times you want to reserve and click **Submit** to see the **Confirm** page.

- 8. Review the scheduling information.
- 9. Click **Edit** to change any of the information, if necessary.
- 10. Click **Confirm** to finalize the reservation.

Finding Requests and Checking Status

Workspeed allows you to view any service request in the system so you can see details of the request or modify the request, if necessary.

Note

You cannot modify a request after the status has been changed to Complete, but you can add a comment at any time.

You can find request records using one of these three methods:

Viewing All Requests

 Click SERVICE REQUEST > ALL REQUESTS to go to the All Requests page (Figure 4).

· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	ese to view a list of requests that meet your criteria
Requests by Type 🔻	
Current Requests	# of Requests
Conference Center	13
Electrical-Power	5
Email Message	2
Equipment	2
Freight Elevator	3
HVAC - Overtime	1
Insurance Certificate	4
Janitorial	4
Leak	2
Lighting	250
Loading Dock	9

Figure 4. The All Requests Page

- 2. Use the **Requests by** drop-down menu to select how service requests will be displayed:
 - Type-Requests will be displayed by type of request.
 - Tenant—Requests to which you have access will be displayed by the name of the tenant who submitted the request.
 - Action Required—Requests will be sorted by the next action that is required for each request.

- Status—Requests will be sorted by their status in the completion process.
- None—All requests will be displayed, sorted by creation date by default.
- 3. Click the category link that matches the request you are trying to find.
- 4. Click the **ID#** link to view the service request.

Viewing My Requests

While the **All Requests** page shows all service requests company-wide, the **My Requests** page shows only the requests generated by the logged in user. To view My Requests, follow these steps.

- Click SERVICE REQUESTS > MY REQUESTS to go to the My Requests page. Use the Requests by drop-down menu to select how service requests will be displayed:
 - Type-Requests will be displayed by type of request.
 - Status—Requests will be sorted by their status in the completion process.
- 2. Click the category link that matches the request you are trying to find.
- 3. Click the **ID#** link to view the service request.

Searching for Service Requests

1. Click **Search** in the **Workspeed Tools** bar on any page to go to the **Search** page (Figure 5).

NOTE: not all options	ou would like to search for. Additional criteria will display for each selected option. may be searched at the same time.
ID#	
INVOICE NUMBER#	
DATE	Request Created
	in the last days
	o from to
	Please enter dates using (mm/dd/yyyy) format.
VISITOR	Find Visitors by name, Company, host or Tenant Company.
SR REQUEST TYPE	Specify Service request type(s) to limit your search
STATUS	Find requests with a specified status.
SPACE	Specify a location to limit your search.
CHARGE INFORMATION	Specify charge type and or amount to limit your search.
	RESET SEARCH FORM SUBMIT

Figure 5. The Search Page

- 2. Select the check box next to the criterion you want to use. For some criteria, the **Search** page will expand and you can enter specific information.
- 3. Click Submit.
- 4. Click the **ID#** link to view the service request.

Completing My To Dos

Some service requests may require further action on your part to be completed. These requests can be found in the **My To Do's** section. Failure to address requests in this section will prevent them from progressing to the next step.

- 1. Click HOME > MY TO DO'S to go to the My To Do's page.
- 2. Select the link for the action you want to perform, such as **Update Request Information**, **Sign Off**, or **Authorize Request**.
- 3. From the list of service requests in the selected category, click the **SR ID#** of the request you wish to update.
- 4. Review the service request comments for information.
- 5. Click the **Edit Section** link to modify the original details of your request as needed.

Generating Reports

Workspeed provides several standard reports for viewing service request activity and billable backup information. These reports are updated periodically as progress information for each request is added to the system. To view reports, follow these steps:

- 1. Click **REPORTS > GENERATE REPORTS** from the **Main Menu Bar** to see the **Reports** page.
- 2. Click a report category from the **Report List** to view the report list in each category.
- 3. Select a report name from the list of available reports.
- 4. Select the desired report options (Figure 6), which will differ from report to report.

Report List Service Request Closed Requests Report Service Requests (Ad Hoc) Service Requests Summary (by Tenant)	Closed Requests Report This report provides a list of all Report Options Property:	a status of Closed Report Format:			
- Service Requests Summary (by Type)	Huntington Park Plaza	PDF			
Shared Resources Report	Building: Block:			1000	
Silateo Requests - Detail Report Non-Billable Requests - Detail Report Recurring Service Requests Details Silable Information	All	•	All		
	Floor: Suite:				
	All	•	All		
	Report Period:				
e 🐵 Security Desk	Custom T	04	/13/2017	- 04/13/2017	
	Requested Type:		Requeste	d For:	
	All selected	*	AP&P Industries		
	Report Status The report you have selected has not been generated yet. To generate the report, please click on the <i>Generate Report</i> by the sent generation may take significant amount of time. While waiting, you may leve other reports or perform other actions.				
				GENERATI	E REPORT

Figure 6. Report Options

- 5. Click **GENERATE REPORT** to create the report.
- 6. Click **VIEW** to review the report.

or

Click **REGENERATE REPORT** to recreate the report, which you might do if the report was generated previously and you want to include more current information.

By default, reports in Workspeed are generated as PDF files that can be viewed, saved, and printed directly from the Adobe Acrobat Reader software, which is available as a free download from <u>www.adobe.com</u>.

All reports in Workspeed can also be created as Excel spreadsheets or in the Comma Separated Variable (CSV) format for further processing.

Adding Visitors

If your property uses Workspeed's Visitor Security, you can preregister expected visitors with the security desk in the lobby by following these steps:

 Click SECURITY > CREATE VISITOR REQUEST to view the Create Visitor Request page (Figure 7).
or

Click SERVICE REQUEST > CREATE SR, select the **Security** category, and select **Visitor** to view the **Create Visitor Request** page (Figure 7).

IN THE REAL PROPERTY OF	10.10.2.2.2.10	a canadana				
Request For:	AP&P Ind	ustries		Select Divis	sion	•
Visiting:	Smith, Bob		Phone:	(216) 784-	4127	
When:	04/13/2017		at:	4:00 pm		¥
1 and the second	Bidg/Block		Floor:		Suite / Space	e:
Where:	Huntington		T	T	105	
	Or Send T	a:	_			
	~					
Comments:						
		10224-0				
Check this box	to schedule repeate	1 visits				
1000						
Visitor Info	rmation:					
* First Name	* Last Name	Email	Company		0	1=
<u></u>				-		
			_		2	
	-	-				
<u> </u>	-		_			
				10245-0-3a	1	
		1	\dd s ▼ me	are Visitors	ADD V	ISITORS
Related Doc	umente				-	
	nts					
	Uni	load Visitor List: D	weihad Samela I	The late		
Add More Docume	Up Please select the app	load Visitor List: D			tars (CSV)	
Add More Docume	Please select the app	ropriate file which Select	contains the list of		tors (CSV)	
Add More Docume		ropriate file which Select	contains the list of			LOAD
Add More Docume	Please select the app	ropriate file which Select	contains the list of			LOAD
Add More Docume	Please select the app	ropriate file which Select	contains the list of File:		UP	LOAD

Figure 7. the Create Visitor Request Page

- 2. Enter information about the visitor manually or upload the visitor list by uploading a populated CSV file using the **Choose File** and **Upload** buttons. A sample file can be downloaded by clicking the **Download Sample File** hyperlink. Required fields are marked with a blue asterisk.
- 3. The **Visiting** field will default to you. You can modify who they are visiting by selecting from the available options in the drop-down menu.
- 4. The **When** field will default to today. If you wish to modify the date, you can click into it and choose a date using the calendar. Similarly, you can choose a time from the **At:** drop-down.
- 5. The **Where** building, block, floor, and suite, and space options will automatically populate with your default location. You can adjust this location as needed by selecting from the available options in the various drop-down menus.
- 6. If you select **Check this box to schedule repeated visits**, the section will automatically expand with more fields. Complete these fields to schedule multiple visits.
- 7. Populate the **Visitor Information** grid with your visitor's first name and last name. Email and company are optional. If you have more than five visitors, you can click **Add Visitors** to increase the grid size.

- 8. Provide any supporting documentation by clicking the **Add More Documents** link in the **Related Documents** section (*optional*).
- 9. Click **CONTINUE** to view the **Confirm Visitor Request** page.
- 10. Review the information. If it is correct, click **SUBMIT** and wait for the confirmation number.

You will be notified via email when the visitor checks into the lobby.

Updating Visitor Requests

To view or update your visitor requests, follow these steps:

 Click SECURITY > MY VISITORS to see the list of visitors you have entered (Error! Reference source not found.).
or
Click SERVICE REQUEST > MY REQUESTS and calcut the Visitor link to account of the visitor link

Click **SERVICE REQUEST > MY REQUESTS** and select the **Visitor** link to see the list of visitors you have entered.

2. By default, today's visitors are displayed. Use the drop-down menu to select other days to view. Click the hyperlinked name of a visitor to view details about the visitor and the scheduled visit on the **View Visitor Request Information** page (Figure 8).

D#: 19701	formation: Thursday	Apr 13, 2017			
	Bob Smith, (216) 7	84.4127			
	Thursday Apr 13, 2				
Where:	Bldg/Block: Huntin	gton Park Plaza	Floo	r:1 §	Suite / Space: 105
Comments:	Not Entered				
Visitors Info	ormation:				
First Name	Last Name	Company 🚺	Check	ed In	Checked Out
John	Doe				
• Servi	ice Request Histo	ry:			
Requested	by: Bob Smith	Requ	ested for: AP&P Indu	stries	
Date	Time	Action	Performed By	Com	ipany
Apr 13, 201	7 3:34 p.m.	Request Created	Bob Smith	AP&	P Industries
Related	Documents:				
Add More Do	numents				

Figure 8. The View Visitor Request Information Page

- 3. To change the details, click one or more of these buttons:
 - BACK—Select a different visitor request
 - CANCEL REQUEST—Remove the request from the queue
 - ADD COMMENTS—Append descriptive text to the request

- MODIFY-Edit the details of the request
- 4. Make whatever changes are needed to the visitor request and click **CONTINUE**.
- 5. Review the information and click **SUBMIT**.

Note

Modification options are only available before the visitor checks in.

Managing Workspeed Information

Updating My Profile

The My Workspeed page contains various sections that let you do the following:

- Maintain your contact information
- Configure your sign-in preferences
- Manage system shortcuts
- Select notification preferences
- Maintain user groups
- Specify an emergency action plan (EAP).

To update your profile, click **My Workspeed** in the **Workspeed Tools** bar on any page to go to the **My Workspeed** page.

Complete or update the information in these sections:

Contact Information

- Update your contact information by making edits in any of the information fields in the **Contact Information** section.
- Update your username or password by clicking Change Username/Password and following the provided instructions.

Sign In Preferences

- Select a default home page by selecting a page from the drop-down menu.
- Select or clear the Show Workspeed Bar Messages check box to determine whether Workspeed Bar messages will be visible.

My EAP

The **My EAP** page will only be available if property management has elected to create an emergency action plan. If the page is available, you can access this page to view and edit EAP information.

- 1. Select the property for which you play a role in the EAP in the **Property Name** field.
- 2. Select the role that best fits your responsibilities in the **EAP Role** field.

- 3. Enter relevant data in the **Special Needs Info** and **Critical Operation Info** fields.
- 4. Use the **Building/Block**, **Floor**, and **Suite** fields to specify your assignment location.
- 5. Enter the Certificate of Fitness numbers and expiration dates in the relevant fields. When a certificate number is entered, the notification fields become editable.
- 6. Use the check boxes to specify who will be notified when the certificates of fitness expire.
- 7. Select whether notifications will be sent out days, weeks, or months before the expiration dates, and enter a number to specify the lead time.
- 8. Under **EAP Notification Preferences**, click **ADD NEW** to add contact information specific to the notification process. Use the red and white X icon to remove individual contact methods.

My Shortcuts

- Use the Select property drop-down list to select a property to which the shortcut settings will apply.
- In the Shortcuts box, click the plus signs to expand the lists for each menu category, and use the check boxes to select shortcuts that will appear under the elements in the Main Menu Bar.
- Use the check boxes under Select visible pods to specify which pods will be visible on the left side of every page.
- Click Apply to all my properties to use this configuration across all properties to which you have access.

Notification Preferences

- Select whether notifications will be sent in HTML or in Plain Text
- Use the checkbox to select which property you wish to set notification preferences for. A section will expand that you can use to configure when and how you will receive notifications. Leave the **E-mail** and **Pager** fields cleared if you do not want to receive notifications.

Viewing Tenant Communications

Tenant communications are stored for future review. To view tenant communications, follow these steps:

 Under AMENITIES > TENANT COMMUNICATIONS, select Announcements, Links, or Documents to view a page listing all communications of that type (Figure 9).

Title	Posted On	Posted By
Beginning of the Title #	Mar 20, 2017	M. Moorer
Tenant Annc	Oct 26, 2016	M. Moorer
Furniture Listing	May 27, 2016	M. Moorer
Furniture Listing 2	Jan 28, 2016	M. Moorer
Fire Drill	Sep 27, 2011	A. Howard
Submitting Requests	Sep 27, 2011	A. Howard
Blood Drive	Sep 27, 2011	A. Howard
Tenant Appreciation Day	Sep 27, 2011	A. Howard

Figure 9. The Announcements Page

2. Select an announcement, link, or document you wish to access by clicking the link for that communication.

Adding New Users

Depending on your access as established by property management, you may be able to create new user profiles for your company. To create a new user profile, follow the steps below:

- 1. On the **Main Menu Bar**, click **ADMIN > USERS > ADD NEW USER**.
- 2. This launches a page where you can select a company for the new user. The **Company Name** field is filled in by the system. Click **FIND**.
- 3. Select the option button in the **Action** column next to the desired company name, and click **ADD USER**.
- 4. Enter information for the new user on the **Add New User** page. Required fields are marked with a blue asterisk. On the **Add New User** page, you can perform the following actions.
 - Determine whether the user will be active or inactive with the **Active** check box.
 - Send the new user their login details upon creation by selecting the Send Username and Password check box.
 - Determine the new user's default password with the Reset Default Password check box and the Password and Confirm Password fields.
 - Fill in the new user's information. The **First Name**, **Last Name**, and **Email Address** fields are required.

Note

Each email address within the Workspeed system must be unique. If an email address that is already associated with another account is entered in this field, creation of the account will fail and the creator will receive an error message.

- Fill in the new user's address or use the **Same as Entity's Address** check box to fill in the company address
- Click the Edit icon in the Select Business Functions section and select the security level appropriate for this user based on the privileges detailed in Table 1 below.

Access/Capability	Tenant 1	Tenant 2	Tenant3	Tenant4
Create Service Request	Yes	Yes	Must be authorized	Visitor only
View All Requests	Yes	No	No	Yes
Authorize Requests	Yes	Yes	No	No
Create Freight Elevator Reservation	Yes	No	No	No
Approve Cost Estimates	Yes	Yes	No	No
Sign Off Completed Requests	Yes	Yes	No	No
Perform User Administration	Yes	No	No	Tenant 4 users (optional)

Table 1. New User Permissions

Note

Only Property Management can add users with Tenant 1 permissions. These are primary contacts.

- 6. Click **CREATE** to create the new user.
- 7. Once the user has been created, you can select **DEFAULT LOCATION** from the vertical menu on the left to designate a default location for the newly added user (*optional*).

Finding Additional Help

For additional help on these or other Workspeed topics, click **Help** in the **Workspeed Tools** bar at the top of every page in the product. This will direct you to the Workspeed help where you can search for specific help.